

**MINUTES OF THE OBSERVATORY NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH**

**ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING**

**HELD AT OBSERVATORY COMMUNITY CENTRE**

**ON 18 OCTOBER 2017 AT 6pm**

**Present:**

As per attached attendance register.

**1. Welcome**

Steve Killick opened the meeting by welcoming everyone and thanking them for attending.

**2. Apologies**

Mark Neville, Carolyn Neville, Howard Richman.

**3. Chairperson's Feedback**

3.1 As per attached report

**4. Treasurer's Report**

4.1 Financial Summary attached.

4.2 Steve thanked all members for their generous donations through the year

**5. ONW Rebranding**

5.1 Mike Bird presented the new logo and the concepts that led to it.

5.2 Various ideas towards improving communication and building our discussed through the year were summarised for the meeting. Members were called upon to get involved and to take one idea and the try to make it a reality.

5.3 It was noted that community building and improving communication channels has had a significant impact on crime on our suburb over the last year and this would continue to be our focus into the future. In particular we would like to focus on the younger and more transient population who are especially vulnerable to and targeted by criminals.

## 7. Election of Committee

The ONW committee for 2017 was elected as follows:

<b>Chairperson (Shared):</b>	Gwen Dereymaeker (PR), Johan Mostert ( Calling/Chairing Meetings)
<b>Deputy Chairperson:</b>	Howard Richman
<b>Treasurer:</b>	Steve Killick
<b>Secretary:</b>	Eden Musampa
<b>Sector Leader Red:</b>	Lauren Cox
<b>Sector Leader Blue:</b>	Johan Mostert
<b>Sector Leader Orange:</b>	Gwen Dereymaeker
<b>Sector Leader Green:</b>	Vacant
<b>Sector Leader Yellow:</b>	Jesse Breytenbach
<b>Communications:</b>	Mike Bird
<b>Whatsapp:</b>	Frank Schuitemaker
<b>Radios:</b>	Graham Porter
<b>Facebook:</b>	Gemma Gardner
<b>Fundraising:</b>	Vacant
<b>Business Forum Representative:</b>	Olivia Andrews
<b>Ward 57 Representative:</b>	Mark Neville

## 8. Final and Close of Meeting

The meeting was adjourned at 19h20.

It was agreed that would continue to be held on the 2<sup>nd</sup> Thursday of each month at 6pm at “A Touch of Madness”